
MEMO 
 
 
TO:  Village Board of Westfield 
 
FROM:  William H. Bills, Chief 
 
RE:  Monthly Fire Department Report for March, 2015 
 
DATE:  April 3, 2015 
 
Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 58 calls during the month of March.  The 
breakdown is as follows: 
 

• Seven Fire Calls:   
o four in the Village – power lines arcing at North Gale and Oak Streets; wires arcing at Route 

394 and South Gale Street; help to clear smoke from 25 Jefferson Street, Better Baked Foods; 
and a fire alarm activation (light ballast) at Westfield School; and 

 
o three in the Town – a partial structure collapse at 8273 First Street, Barcelona; a truck fire on 

Route 5; and a smoke investigation at 106 East Avenue, Forest Park. 
 
 

• 47 EMS Calls:  25 in the Village; six in the Town; and 16 at Absolut Care. 
 
 

• Two Service Calls:  one to secure the landing zone at Westfield Memorial Hospital; and a broken 
water pipe broke at 103 Chestnut Street. 
 
 

• Two False Alarms:  one fire alarm activation at 20 East Main Street, McClurg Museum; and one 
smoke detector activation at 138 East Main Street, Westfield Family Physicians. 

 
 
WHB/msh 
 
cc:  Town Board of Westfield 
 


